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BERMAN, SOSMAN & ROSENZWEIG CPAs PLLC

ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:
30 Jericho Executive Plaza
Suite 200C
Jericho, New York 11753
Tel (516) 826-7600
Fax (516) 826-4343
www.cpataxsavers.com

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To The Members of
Equal Justice America, Inc:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Equal Justice America, Inc. which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America; and
for design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the combined financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Equal Justice America, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

%,Mﬁmbm’dc?m PLLC

Berman, Sosman & Rosenzweig, CPAs PLLC
Jericho, New York
November 5, 2021



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Assets
Current Assets: 2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 118,877 $ 233,253
Investments 276,471 150,000
Prepaid Expenses 4,226 2,646
Miscellaneous Receivables - 3,459
Promises to Give (Net) 65,565 116,928
Total Assets b 465,139 $ 506286
Liabilities and net Assets (Deficit)
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 21,052 $ 12,606
Credit Card payable 6,266 12,623
Grants Payable 361,045 401,987
Total Current Liabilities 388,363 427,216
Non-Current Liabilities:
Loans Payable 150,000 232,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 150,000 232,200
Total Liabilities 538,363 659,416
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions (510,743) (602,080)
With Donor Restrictions 437,519 448,950
Total Net Assets (Deficit) (73.224) (153.130)
Total Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) $ 465,139 $ 506,286

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR

RESTRICTIONS REVENUE AND PUBLIC SUPPORT

Contributions

Other Income

Interest Income

Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Total Revenue and Public Support

Expenses:
Program Expenses- Grants and Fellowships
Fundraising Expenses
General and administrative expenses
Total Expenses

Decrease in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Change in Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Contributions

Net Assets Released from Restrictions:

Increase in Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Net Assets (Deficit)- Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit)- End of Year

2021 2020
§ 622,282 $ 506,746
83,321 10,000
4,908 40
308.462 249,833
1,018,973 766,619
784,217 594,849
279,831 270,381
145,129 155,737
1,209,177 1,020,967
(190,204) (254,348)
326,479 654,802
(56.369) (249.833)
270,110 404.969
79,906 150,621
(153.130) (303.751)
( 73,224) §  (153,130)

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in

2021
$ 79,906

net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Decrease/ (Increase) in operating assets:
Prepaid Expenses
Miscellaneous Receivables
Promises to Give (Net)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Credit Card Payable
Loan Proceeds Forgiven
Grants payable
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of Investments
Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Loan Proceeds Received

Net cash provided by financing activities
(Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents- Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents- End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures:
Interest Paid

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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(1,580)
3,459
51,363

8,446

(6,357)
(82,200)
(40,942)

12,095

126,471
(126,471)

(114,376)

233,253

$ 118,877

N/A

2020
$ 150,621

(987)
(2,660)
(55,083)

(2,512)
8,188

(86,344)

11,223

(150,000)

(150,000)

232,200

232,200

93,423

139,830

233,253

N/A




EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Program Fundraising
Grants and Fellowships $ 587,880 0
Salaries 124,792 220,232
Benefit Expense 13,165 1,849
Payroll Taxes 9,724 17,010
Consulting and Prof Fees 9,649 9,649
Licenses & Permits 15,041 0
Mailing List 0 1,200
Insurance 793 793
Advertising & Marketing 0 3,880
Occupancy Expense 8,302 8,302
Telephone 3,631 3,631
Office Expense &Supplies 1,555 1,555
Computer & Website Expense 8,577 8,577
Printing & Postage 0 2,045
Dues & Subscriptions 171 171
Temporary Help 937 937
Merchant & Bank Fees 0 0
Total $ 784217 $279.831

General and

Admin

0
68,710
8,084
5,348
9,648
0
0
793
3,880
8,301
3,630
3,110
8,578
0
342
936
23,769

$ 145,129

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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Total - 2021

587,880
413,734
23,098
32,082
28,946
15,041
1,200
2,379
7,760
24,905
10,892
6,220
25,732
2,045
684
2,810

23,769

$ 1,209,177



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Program Fundraising
Grants and Fellowships $ 430,617 0
Salaries 117,659 198,725
Benefit Expense 9,935 2,694
Payroll Taxes 10,148 17,913
Consulting and Prof Fees 0 0
Conferences 21 0
Mailing List 0 15,645
Insurance 656 656
Advertising & Marketing 0 4,281
Occupancy Expense 8,330 8,330
Telephone 3,361 3,360
Office Expense &Supplies 1,004 1,004
Computer & Website Expense 11,465 11,466
Printing & Postage 1,573 6,227
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 80 80
Merchant & Bank Fees 0 0
Total $ 594489 $270,381

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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General and

Admin

0
65,951
5,995
5,728
20,099
0
0
656
4,280
8,330
3,361
2,315
11,466
1,574
183
25,799

$ 155,737

Total - 2020

430,617
382,335
18,624
33,789
20,099
21
15,645
1,968
8,561
24,990
10,082
4,323
34,397
9,374
343

25,799

$§ 1,020,967



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

Grants and Fellowships
Salaries

Benefit Expense

Payroll Taxes

Consulting and Prof Fees
Licenses & Permits

Mailing List

Insurance

Advertising & Marketing
Occupancy Expense
Telephone

Office Expense &Supplies
Computer & Website Expense
Printing & Postage

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
Temporary Office Help
Merchant & Bank Fees

Total

Total — 2021

$ 587,880
413,734
23,098
32,082
28,946
15,041
1,200
2,379
7,760
24,905
10,892
6,220
25,732
2,045
684
2,810
__23.769

$ 1,209,177

See Notes to Combined Financial Statements
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Total - 2020

430,617
382,335
18,624
33,789
20,099
21
15,645
1,968
8,561
24,990
10,082
4,323
34,397
9,374
343

25,799

$ 1,020,967



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2021
NOTE 1.

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES:

Equal Justice America, Inc.. (the organization) is a non-profit organization that provides grants to
legal services that deliver civil assistance to the poor.

NOTE 2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, Equal Justice America, Inc. considers all highly liquid
debt instruments, purchased with a maturity of three months or less, to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

It is the organization’s policy to capitalize significant expenditures for property and equipment.
Lesser amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations
of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset
to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions
of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions.
Depreciation is being computed by the straight-line method over five to seven years for accounting
and income tax purposes.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give (pledges), less an allowance for uncollectible amounts where
applicable, are recognized as increases in net assets without donor restrictions when the pledge is
made.



EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2021

NOTE 2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -continued

Net Assets

Net Assets of the organization are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions, as follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and are therefore, available for the
general operations of the organization.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met either by actions of the
organization and/or the passage of time. As such restrictions are satisfied, net assets with donor
restriction are reclassified to net assets without donor restriction in the accompanying statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions:

Contributions are reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. Contributions
received are recorded as net asset with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donations.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis
that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include expenses related to employee
compensation and benefits, occupancy expenses, office expenses and insurance which are all
allocated on the basis of estimates time and effort.
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2021

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -continued

Tax Status

Equal Justice America, Inc. is a Not-For-Profit organization exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501 (c ) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, has made no provision for
federal income taxes on the accompanying financial statements. In addition, Equal Justice
America, Inc. has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a “Private
Foundation” within the meaning of Section 509 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE 3. CONCENTRAION OF CREDIT RISK

Equal Justice America, Inc. maintains various bank and money market accounts that at times may
exceed insured credit limits. The organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts
and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to such balances.

NOTE 4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Investments are stated at fair value and consisted of the following at December 31:

2021 2020
US Government Securities  $ -0- $ -0-
Mutual Funds 197,317 150,000
Equities 79.154 -0-
Total $ 276,471 $150.000

Purchases of marketable securities are initially recorded at cost; donated securities are recorded at
fair value on the date of the contribution. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recorded
separately in the statement of activities. Investment fees have been netted against income in the
statement of activities.

The organization values its investments at fair value, based on prices provided to it by its custodian.
In determining fair value, the highest priority is given to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements).
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 4. INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS — continued
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical investments in active markets

Level 2: Other significant observable inputs (including, quoted prices for similar
investments, interest rates, credit risk, etc.)

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs

The following is a summary of the inputs used in valuing the organization’s investments at
December 31:

2021 2020
Level 1 $ 276,471 $150,000
Level 2 -0- -0-
Level 3 -0- -0-

Total  § 276471 $150,000

The organization invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rates, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the organizations
statement of financial position.

NOTE 5. PROMISES TO GIVE (NET)

Promises to Give (Net) are recorded when the pledge is made by the donor. As of June 30, 2021
and 2020, the organization has received pledges of $110,420 and $160,935, respectively, and has
provided an allowance for doubtful accounts on these promises of $44,855 and $44,007,
respectively, for amounts not expected to be collected. All other pledges are expected to be received
within one year.
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 6: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following at JUNE 30:

2021 2020
Furniture and Equipment $ 1,185 $ 1,185
Machinery and equipment 28,616 28,616
Subtotal 29,801 29,801
Less: Accumulated depreciation (29.801) (29.801)
$ -0- $ -0-

Property and equipment is fully depreciated for the year ended June 30, 2021.

NOTE 7: GRANTS PAYABLE

The organization provides Grants, which at times provide for payments extending over a number
of years. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, $260,000 and $130,000 of Grants Payable are to be paid
beyond a period of twelve months from the balance sheet date, during the fiscal year ended June
30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE 8: LOANS PAYABLE

On April 20, 2020 the organization was granted a loan from Village Bank, N.A. in the amount of
$82,200, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Plan (the “PPP”) under Division A, Title 1 of the
CARES Act, which was enacted March 27, 2020.

The loan which was in the form of a note dated April 20, 2020 issued by the borrower, matures
April 20, 2022 and bears interest at a rate of 1% per annum, payable monthly commencing on
November 20, 2021 with monthly payments of approximately $4, 627. The note may be prepaid
by the borrower at any time prior to maturity with no prepayment penalties. Funds from the loan
may only be used for payroll costs, costs used to continue group health care benefits, mortgage
payments, rent, utilities and interest on other debt obligations incurred before February 15, 2020.
The organization intends to use the entire loan amount for qualifying expenses. Under the terms of
the PPP, certain amounts of the loan may be forgiven if they are used for qualifying expenses as
described in the CARES Act.

On February 26, 2021, the organization received notification from the SBA that the entire loan
balance of $82,200 has been forgiven.
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 8: LOANS PAYABLE — continued

On May 21, 2020 the organization was granted an Economic Injury Disaster loan through the U.S.
Small Business Administration in the amount of $150,000. The loan bears interest at a rate of
2.75% and matures May 21, 2050. Monthly payments of $641 are due beginning May 2022 and
will be applied first to interest and the remainder to the outstanding principal,

NOTE 9: NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to the following purpose or time restrictions.

2021 2020
Subject to purpose restrictions:
Specific university/college fellowships and grants ~ $437.519  $448.950

Total net assets with donor restrictions $437.519  $448.,950

NOTE 10: LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the organization’s financial assets as of the balance sheets date, reduced by
amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within
one year of the balance sheets date.

2021 2020
$ 460,913 $ 503,640
Financial Assets at year end '
Less those unavailable for general
expenditures within one year, due to:
Donor-restrictions for specific
university/college fellowships
and grants 437,519 (448.950)
Financial Assets available
to meet cash needs for general
expenditures within one year $23,394 $54.690

As part of its liquidity management, the organization maintains excess cash in a savings account
and mutual funds.
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 11: OPERATING LEASE
The organization leases office space under an operating lease which ran from September 1, 2018

through August 31, 2019. Since that time the organization leases the space monthly. The
monthly rental expense is approximately $1,912 per month.

NOTE 12: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 5, 2022, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred that would require
adjustments to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Intemnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/20 . and endin 06@/21

B Check if applicable C Name of organizabion D Employer identification number

[ accress change EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

e Number and sireat (or .0, box if mal 15 nol Gelversd 10 S7eat address) Roomeme E Taophoro numbor
[ e reem 13540 E BOUNDARY ROAD 804-744-4200
DFNM Cey or fown, state or province, country. and ZIP or foreign pastal code
o MIDLOTHIAN VA 23112 o Goss eospss 1,289,083

D‘““’""""‘" F Name and addross of principal officer :

DWM DAN RUBEN m»bunagmpm:nhmvlj Yes @No
1218 SEMPLE COURT (o) Ave ot suboranstes inciwses || Yes [] No
FREDERICKSBURG VA 22402 If "No.” aftach a ist. See instn.chons

| Taxexempt stalus: X so1(cx3 50%¢) } A nsent no.) Hlsﬂmﬂ)or l |527

3 webstte: »  WWW . EQUALJUSTICEAMERICA .ORG Hic) Group exemption number B

K__Fom of organizafion Coporaion | | Tust | | Assocation | | other > [t Yeorof omaton 1992 [ m_Stolo of kg domicke: VA
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvites:
E . ASSISTANCE TO THE POOR AND DISADVANTAGED. THE GRANTS ARE ISSUED TO SPONSOR
..... FELLOWSHIPS FOR LAW SCHOOL STUDENTS
§ 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Pat Vi, ine 12) $| 5
2| 4 Number of independent voling members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 16) 4 5
3| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, lme2a) 5.1 L7
$| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6| 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), lne 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Partl bne 11, . oo 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contibutions and grants (Part VIl fine th) 1,171,548 1,284,175
2| o Program servce revenue (Part il lno 29) 0
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7) 40 4,908
| 11 Other revenue (Part Vil, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9, 10c, and 11e) 0
12_Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1,171,588 1,289,083
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 430,617 587,880
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), nes 5-10) 434,748 468,914
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 279,831 =
i | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116-24¢) 155,602 152,383
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,020,967 1,209,177
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fomline12 ... 150; 621 79 r 906
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, linet6) 506,286 465,139
21 Total liabilies (Part X, line 26) 659,416 538,363
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 from line 20 _ o -153,130 -73,224
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refum, induding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
— [ 2 | 1/io] 22
Sign Signature of officer = {
Here DAN RUBEN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or pat name and e
Print/Type preparers rame Preparers signature Date Chock D" PTIN
Paid RICHARD SOSMAN RICHARD SOSMAN 01/05/22 | saempioyed | PO0523272
Preparer | vwme » Berman, Sosman & Rosenzweig, CPAs, PLLC rsenvd  11-3408121
Use Only 30 Jericho Executive Plaza Suite 200C
rmsssess  »  Jericho, NY 11753 Pronene.  516-826-7600
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . ... ... ﬁ(-lves [_INo
Form 99—6_(?@0)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUATL, JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill . ... .. e o @

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
PROVIDES GRANTS TO LEGAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS ..JHAT DELIVER LEGAL .. ...

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrmM 990 0 990-627 e [ ves (X wo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
e N ST [ ves [X] no
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: . )(Expenses S ... including grants of § ... ) (Revenue S . ... .. .. )
GRANTS TO LEGAL SERVICE ORGANZITIONS THAT SERVE THE POOR AND DISADVANTAGED
4b (Code: . YOS . s including grants of § B S5, SNV )
I s s e K B S S e A S s A B G i B
4. (CO0RC ... ... YOO8 ... i including grants of $ . ) ROVON® $ ... ocvaninseas )
BB e O S D O R S S SR
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses _$ 784,217 including grants of § 587,880 ) (Revenue $ )

4e_Total program service expenses P 784,217
DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
COMPIMB IO K . e e VR e A ST 08 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll .. ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part i 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
Y0, complelel SEROdIB. D, PIEE, ... oo i o pl s e s S e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Parttt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part ll ... 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedufe O, PartvV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI e a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Part VI 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XII | e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXil)? If “Yes," complete Schedute € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand vV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland vV . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Part Il . ... ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,” complete SChedUle G, PBIL NI .........................cuueveeeeassaesearesnessnsssnssnnnnsnsaeseseeeessssnnsissasessness 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If “Yes," complete Schedule 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retvrn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . .. T 21 | X

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land ll e 22 D,
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 258 ..o, 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
0 dofonse BNy SIMNPUDONONT. ... oo oo i e S L s s e G S SR 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ] 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlied entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part if 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing threshokis, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

V08" COmpole SRIOL PRIV .. oo i s s s e A 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part v . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
N COnPIMS SOhBOUB L PREIV, - . s R S A A S 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedute M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If *Yes,”
T A O 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, I,
ORGSR X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13y> 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Pert V, ine2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartV. .. .. . .. ... ... D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | O
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WINNES? ... .. ... ... ... ...ii.oioeiiiiiioi 1c
DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL, JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 17
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retuns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule 0 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? =~~~ 4a X
B FYes"unteciio nome of e OO OOUMY I . ... s i i s s
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If“Yes" to line S5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
O WO NOL MK CBOIIMT ..o oo e e e e e
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). .
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
B OTVICHS THOVKIBA 10 I DRI . s A S T R e B S 7a
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 10 file FOMM B2B27 | it et 7c
d If “Yes, ™ indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g |If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? =~ | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, zirplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, bne 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in kieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. ... .. mb I
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualffied health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand s 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O .. ... ... . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Fom 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAT, JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596

Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response lo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Page 6

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year a |5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | S
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? G e B O e R S S 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or siockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
ONa-oF more: members of the goveming DOGY? ... ... oo s e e o e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The GOVeMIng DOGY? | | || L it 8a | X
b  Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiates? 10a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . .. .. ... .............. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disciose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If *Yes,”
dew,.be in Smedu’e o mw Ws Was done ............................................................................................ 12‘: x
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POIGY? .o 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization o 15b X
If “Yes™ to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fied > PA,RT,VA,WI . ...
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |_] Another's website [X] Upon request ] Other (explain on Scheduie O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
DAN RUBEN 13540 EAST BOUNDRY RD
MIDLOTHIAN VA 23112 804-744-4200
DAA Fomn 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (8) (€) (D) (€) (7
Name and e Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bax, unless person is both an from the from related corpensation
(list any officer and a dieclorrustee) organizasion organizations from the
hours for CE ST (W-2/1098-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) oeganization and
crganizations §S H g
below =2 g
dotted line) g 5 %
£ § g
(1)DAN RUBEN
A R 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 |X X 98,063 0
(2) STEPHEN HOUGHTOT
S R R TR S 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
(3) SONIA MARQUEZ
SR . 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X 0 0
(49 LISA TRACY
e 2.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
(5) DAVID SANTACROCIT‘.
T R AT W 2.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 X 0 0
(6) LARRY ZABAR
RO (Wt 2.00
TREASURER 0.00 X 0 0
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
Form 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) E 13-3708596 Page 8
Part ViI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
) ®) © ©) € ®
Name and titie A::;? f& ik m‘“hm" thaa one Reportable Ropothbh Eslim;o:m'm
, unless person is both an ¥
per week officer and & di ) from the frem related compensation
(list any dirsclorirustes organizaton crganizations from the
hours for HIHFIEE (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organizaticn ard
= TR
below =
dotted line) a
i
b SUBLOtAl ... > 98,063
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. | 4
d Total (add lines band1c) e > 98,063

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable_compensation from the organization B 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | . ... ... . ... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such

I L e e S i B A R 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .. ... . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and bt(:l)mss addess Oasum(a)of SENVICES c«vég)\saion

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL. JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 9
Part VI Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl . ... ... ... D
(a) (B () (D)
Total or P Unrelated Revenve excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
soctions 512514
£%| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
#<| ¢ Fundraising events ic
55 d Related organzatons 1d
s‘% e Govemment granis (contibutons) 1e 82,200
(] 5 fa olher contrizutions, ghs grants
32 and simiar amounts rol inchded above .. ... 1f 1,201,975
%3 g Noncash contributions included in Ines 1a-1 | 1g |S
Ol b Total Add BN 18- ..o ooooovcoca i e B 1,284,175
|Business Code!
8 | 23
Z b .....................................................
‘3 S c ......................................
B8l 4
o e TR OO OO
f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total AddBnee2a-20. ..o oooo . oconsonunsniavssusesy >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 4,908 4,908
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5  Royallles: .. ool i oo S A S S |
(i) Real (W) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rental inc. or {loss) 6¢c
7: gg;srentall gmcune OF {088) . covin oo v seiains »
e ;’::s (i) Secunitios {ii) Other
other than iventory | 7@
S| b Less: costorother
§ basts and sales exps. | 7b
@ | c Gainor(loss) | _7c
| d Netgainor (JosS) . .......oiiiiuiinmiiiiiiiieeeiieeee. »>
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notinciding § . .
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePatW,fne 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ................ P
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePat IV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ._.__............. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory _................ >
>, Business Code
BolMa
B D
Ba C e,
é d Allotherrevenue . .. . ... . .. ... ..ccoiiiuiiiiaanaas
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .. .............. ... . ............, >
12 Total revenue. See instructions .. ........................... » 1,289,083 4,908 0 0
Form 990 (2020)

g
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EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

13-3708596

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

(A)
Total expenses

1

2

3

10
11

Q "o 0 0 oo

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23

Grants and olher assistance to domestc organizations

and domastic govemments. See Pat V, ke 21
Grants and other assistance o domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals, See Part [V, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current oﬂioets.'directo;é.
frustees, and key employees
Compensaticn not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages . . . .
Pension plan accruals and contrbutions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefils

Management ..

LODOWIN.. oo oo s
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
hmnm ....................................
Other expenses. liemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellanecus expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of Ine 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 through 24¢

587,880

587,880

98,063

49,031

24,516

24,516

315,671

75,761

44,194

195,716

23,098

13,165

8,084

1,849

32,082

9,724

5,348

17,010

15,866

5,289

5,289

5,288

13,080

4,360

4,360

4,360

8,960

3,880

5,080

8,949

1,726

3,452

3,771

25732

8,577

8,577

8,578

24,905

8,302

8,301

8,302

2;379

793

793

793

23,769

23,769

15,041

15,041

10,892

3,631

3,630

3,631

2,810

937

936

937

1,209,177

784,217

145,129

279,831

)
g"'an.ou'm

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) jeint costs
from a combined educational campaign

fundraising solicitation, Check here b if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. .............

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X A e e e I—L
(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nondnterestbearing ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 233,253| » 118,877
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 116,928 3 65,565
4 Acwunts mivab'e' f‘el ................................................................. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
k%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) = 6
3| 7 Notes and loans recivable, net 7
= 8 Invenlories fOf sale O S e s 8
9 Prepaid expenses and defored charges 2,646] o 4,226
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 29,801
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 29,801 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securies 150,000] 11 276,471
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, ne 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 RO MBS ..o oot s s S i S 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 3,459| 15
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33) .............................. 506,286| 16 465,139
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,229| 17 27,318
18 Grants payaple 401,987 1s 361,045
19 Deferrw revenue ......................................................................... 19
20 “Teocenompt bond RebBNOS: . . .. ..o v S e e e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
s trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
2 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
<123 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 82,200] 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 150,000] 25 150,000
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 659,416/ 26 538,363
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here b [X|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
5|27 Net assets without donor restrictions -602,080] 27 -724,882
@ |28 Net assets with donor restictions 448,950 28 651,658
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P D
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
S |29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
% [32 Tolsinetassetsorfondbalances -153,130] 2 -73,224
33 Total liabiliies and net assetsffund balances ... 506,286/ 33 465,139
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) EQUAT, JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X|

....................

-

oW o NO;EAE WN -

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subfract line 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B))

1,289,083

1,209,177

79,906

-153,130

© @ IN(D (s |W N |-

-
o

-73,224

Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

1

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [ZI Accrual D Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

...........................

2¢c | X

3a X

3b

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support S e
(Form o 990&) Comp ganization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2020
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
— o P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990_for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization identification number
EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

W N -

»

~N o

o @™

10

1"
12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b}(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

o

(-8

f

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type lil
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported
organization

i) EIN (v} Is the organization

Rslod i your goverming

(i) Type of organization
(described on fnes 1-10
above (see instructions))

{v) Amount of monetary
support (see

Yes No

(A)

(8)

€

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

{vi) Amount of
other support (see
Instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596

Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |l. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6  Public support. Subfract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts from lined4
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... .............
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly camied on ... ... ........
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) .....................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions) . [ 12
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . ... ... ... . . i ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part ||, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

e[l
> []

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£Z) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 3
Part lll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, conlibutions, and membership fees
recetved. (Do not include any "uwsual grants”) 63,819 42,793 1,047,010 1,171,548 1,284,175 3,609,345
2 Gross receipis from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities K
belllrbd g Ao e dednop 28,432 15,565 89 40 4,908 49,034
3 Gross receipis from actwifies that are not an
urelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 92,251 58,358 1,047,099 1,171,588 1,289,083 3,658,379
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounis included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 24,048 24,048
¢ Addlines7aand7b 24,048 24,048
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
L T P 3,634,331
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 92,251 58,358 1,047,099 1,171,588 1,289,083 3,658,379
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securties loans, rents,
royalties, and income from simdar sources . .. 11,856 13,158 25,014
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines 10aand 10b 11,856 13,158 25,014
11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Patvty
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and12) 104,107 71,516 1,047,099 1,171,588 1,289,083 3,683,393
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
orgenizetion; check: this: box:and. stop ReRe:. . .-oco oot oo ia e o b e s e e e > |:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by fine 13, colurn () 15 98.67 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll. line 15 ... ... ... ....................oooooiooiiiiiiii 16 96.79 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . 17 1%
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 L 18 1%

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2020 EQUAL. JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 4_
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? if "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization delermined that the supported

organization was descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VIwhen and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? If *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (fi} the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

L

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide delail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assels in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If "Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operaled, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entily (see instructions).

2  Activities Test, Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporled organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes" or "No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and aclivities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020

EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

13-3708596 Page 6

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |_]Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(optional)
1__Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 __ Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional) _
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(expiain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see _instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enfer greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 DCheck here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type il supporting organization

(see instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

13-3708596 Page 7

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

®@iNion|d|w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part V). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part V). See
instructions.

Excess distributions camryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015 .

From2016 ... ... ......................

From 2017 . ..o

From 2018 ... ...

EIOM: 20D 5. oo e ey

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied fo 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

™ e a0 (o |e

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2016 ... ............. ..
b Excess from 2017 ........ O P T T
c Excess from 2018 . .. R IO IP PN aS T PR
d Excess from2019 ... ... ..............

e Excess from2020 ... .. ... ..

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 8_
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part 1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part |V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

_EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Denor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atendof year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . ... . ... ... D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

L R
&
g
T
§
-
3
=
:
g

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P

4 Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

7 Amo.unt of ekpenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| ]

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)i)
TR o, T T — [] ves [] o
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 | ]

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1

>
b_AssetsincludedinForm990. Part X ..................................... i Bt kPR S e o >

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

13-3708596 Pags 2

Part lll

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

d Loan or exchange program
[ Other

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

4
Xl
5

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a
included on Form 980, Part X?

Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
O BUIIG HOIMEE o e s S S A A A A P G A SRR S A 1c
O NIRORE XIS TV . ..o s RS S A AR S S ST R A T id
& DiUons OUID 10 YOI ... o i e A S R R A A R i S e A s le
e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? EI Yes | | No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part X .. ...................0ooeieene
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (&) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Conribulions . .. ...
c Net investment eamings, gains, and
'osses ....................................
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for faciliies and
PIOGREMS. o rreenarennreeennans
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» %
b Permanent endowmentd %
¢ Term endowment®» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations e 3a(i)
(i) Related organizalions 3a(ii)
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis ({b) Cost or other basis (c) Acocumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) deprociabon
1a Lam .........................................
b Buidings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . .
d Equipment ... 28,616 28,616
e Other .. ... ... ... e 1,185 1,185
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . ... ... ... .. ... . >

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 920) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

13-3708596 Page 3

Part VII Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of sacurty or category
(including name of secunty)

(b) Book valie

(<) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

T R T

et s e
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book vabse

(c) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

£2)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descrption

(b) Book valse

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

U]

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

..................................................................

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (8) Descripion of Eabdty (b) Book vake
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) SBA LOAN 150,000
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(04)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 150,000
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... ... ... I_L

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 1,289,083
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Dmated ms aw use Of fadlnks .................................................. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargranls e 2¢c

d Oer (DoncTbo W PEEXIL). . ..o mmmmuerisisssms o-URra VS aae LR Aty 2d

& Ad Bnes 2R RWONON 20 .. ... ..o coicrmumsmivans oniii e g e Ty RS i S Gl S S TS S S U S 2e
S SUbart IO RMBOMTION Lo ovov v i s e e S R AR D G A R85 3 1,289,083
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other(Describe in Part-XI) e 4b

A L K O S dR s et oes B RN g 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12) . ... 5 1,289,083
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,209,177
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated sems and use Of fad“tks .................................................. za

B PO YRar SOURIIeIB. .. ..o o S R e R s 2b

6 OO R S R 2¢

d Ofer Describe PR XIE) @ o R 2d

O g T e s e A SR 2e
3 Subtract fine 2e from INe 1 e 3 1,209,177
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other:(Descitbe W PaEXIEY.C . oo oo mmaiminmms s e sisisags 4b
T Y 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... ... ... . oo ... 5 1,209,177
Part Xl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 08 No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Empbyer identification number
EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 13-3708596

Form 990, Part III - Additional Information

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2020
DAA



EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

01/05/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 Federal Asset Report Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2021 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis

Asset Description In_Service__ Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current
1 FURNITURE 7/01/10 1,185 1,188 7 MO S/L 1,185 0
2 EQUIPMENT 7/01/10 28,616 28,616 7 MO S/L 28,616 0
Total Other Depreciation 29,801 29,801 29,801 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 29‘801 29,801 29,801 0
Grand Tofals 29,801 29,801 29,801 0
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 29,801 29,801 29,801 0




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 01/05/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 VA Asset Report Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2021 Form 990, Page 1
Date Basis VA VA Federal Difference
Asset Description In Service Cost for Depr Prior Current Current Fed - VA
1 FURNITURE 7/01/10 1,185 1,185 1,185 0 0 0
2 EQUIPMENT T7/01/10 28,616 28,616 28,616 0 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 29,801 29,801 29,801 0 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 29,801 29,801 29,801 0 0 0
Grand Totals 29,801 29,801 29,801 0 0 0
Less: Dispositions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 29,801 29.801 29,801 0 0 0




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 01/05/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 AMT Asset Report Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2021 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis

Asset Description In Service  Cost % _179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current
I FURNITURE 7/01/10 0 0 0 HY 0 0
2 EQUIPMENT 7/01/10 0 0 0 HY 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 0 0 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 0 0 0 0
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 0 0 0 0




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 01/05/2022 3:20 PM
Depreciation Adjustment Report Page 1

13-3708596
FYE: 6/30/2021 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences

There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 01/05/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/22 Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2021 Form 990, Page 1
Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Other Depreciation:
1 FURNITURE 7/01/10 1,185 0 0
2 EQUIPMENT 7/01/10 28,616 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 29,801 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 29,801 0 0

Grand Totals 29,801 0 0




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC

01/05/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 VA Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/22 Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2021 Form 990, Page 1
Date In
Asset Description Service Cost VA
Other Depreciation:
1 FURNITURE 7/01/10 1,185 0
2 EQUIPMENT 7/01/10 28,616 0
Total Other Depreciation 29,801 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 29,801 0
Grand Totals 29,801 0




Te201

09€'% $ 09€‘® $ 09€ ‘P 080 ‘€T $
iA:37 G8% 334 PSPt AOIANIS TTIO¥AYVd
9L8’€ $ GL8'E $ SL8'E 929°TT $ SINYLTNSNOD
buisiey EENER) ERIIVELS sasuadx3 uonduosaq
pun4 9 Juswabeuep weJbold |elol
1202/0€/9 ‘JAd
| abed sjusuwiajels |eispa 96S80.€-€l
Wd 02'€ 2202/S/L ONI ‘VOI¥3NY 3o1LSNr Tvnd3 J1LSNrvNno3




1B230L

806 ‘¥
806 ‘¥ AWOONI ISTYIINI
junowy uonduoseq
(8)Z 83Ul Tl H¥ed 'V 2Inpayos
GLT'P8C'T Te201
GL6'T0Z'T SNOIINEININOD
002’28 SSANIAIOENOS NYOT ddd - VES
Junowy/ uonduosag
(3J1 3urT i H¥ed 'V anpaygos

Z abed
Wd 02:€ 2202/S/L

1202/0€/9 ‘3Ad

sjuswale)s |etopad 96580.E-€1
ONI ‘VOI¥3NY J0ILSNF TVND3 OILSNrIVNO3




EQUALJUSTIC EQUAL JUSTICE AMERICA, INC 1/56/2022 3:20 PM

13-3708596 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2021

Page 3

Sched A P Line 7b - Ex r i
Donor Name Total Excess
EXCESS PYMNTS FROM NON QLFD PERSON $ $
2016 29,048 24,048

Total $ 29,048 $ 24,048
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